TOSHKENT IRRIGATSIYA VA QISHLOQ XO'JALIGINI MEXANIZATSIYALASH MUHANDISLARI INSTITUTI

Visit to the library of Alisher Navoi

On March 27, 2021, 1st year students of the Faculty of Energy Supply of Agriculture and Water Resources,
under the guidance of an assistant teacher of the Department of Electrical Technologies and Electrical
Equipment Sh.Yusupov, visited the National Library of Uzbekistan named after Alisher Navoi. Students
became permanent members of the library.

]

The library was founded in 1870 as the Tashkent Public Library. The Ministry of Public Education, the
Academy of Sciences, the Public Library, the Geographical Society and the General Staff of Russia, who
donated duplicate editions from their book depositories, provided assistance in organizing the library fund.
By May 1870, more than 2,200 volumes (1,200 titles) had been collected, which formed the book core of
the future library.

]

In April 2002, the Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Uzbekistan adopted Resolution No. 123 dated
April 12, 2002 “On the establishment of the Alisher Navoi National Library of Uzbekistan”. The decree of
the Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Uzbekistan determined the status of the library - the main state
book depository of the national and foreign press, a multifunctional library-information and research
institution, a methodological center for all libraries of the republic.
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